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From: TAYLOR, KENNETH CIV USAF HAF AF/A2/6LS
To: Brookhaus (US), Lynn M
Cc: AFSMO/MAG FREQUENCIES
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: MAG Coordination Request - WD2XNV
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:49:49 AM
Attachments: WD2XNV - 2021.pdf


 


Good Morning;
 
The MAG Chair concurs with the renewal of the attached IAW with the listed special conditions.
 
Please include the following on the proposals before sending to NTIA:
 
REMXX *NTS,M018,AF  ,230810,MAGCHAIR
 
 


Kenneth Taylor
Section Chief, Spectrum Assignments Section
Air Force Spectrum Management Office HAF A2/6LS
6910 Cooper Avenue
Ft. Meade, MD 20755
Kenneth.Taylor.49@us.af.mil
Kenneth.Taylor35.civ@mail.smil.mil
301-225-3713; DSN 375-3713
301-225-0583 FAX
 
 
 


From: Brookhaus (US), Lynn M <lynn.m.brookhaus@boeing.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 10:05 AM
To: TAYLOR, KENNETH CIV USAF HAF AF/A2/6LS <kenneth.taylor.49@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] MAG Coordination Request - WD2XNV
 
Good morning, Mr. Taylor. 
 
I would like to request MAG coordination for the renewal of WD2XNV.  This renewal includes
225.000-328.600 and 335.400-399.900 MHz frequency bands.  This experimental license being
utilized for Antenna Range Testing at a Boeing Facility located in Auburn/Algona, WA (King County).
 
FCC File Number: 0304-EX-CR-2023
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information.
 
Kindest Regards,
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Lance Benjamin,  P.O. Box 3707, Frequency Management M/C: 1K-105, Seattle, WA 98124-2207, 



NAME



(Nature of Service)



(Class of Station)



(Call Sign)



(File Number)



0298-EX-CR-2021



Subject to the provisions of the Communications Act of 1934, subsequent acts, and treaties, and all
regulations heretofore or hereafter made by this Commission, and further subject to the conditions
and requirements set forth in this license, the licensee hereof is hereby authorized to use and operate
the radio transmitting facilities hereinafter described for radio communications in accordance with the
program of experimentation described by the licensee in its application for license.



Operation:    In accordance with Sec. 5.3(d) of the Commission's Rules



XD



RADIO STATION CONSTRUCTION PERMIT



United States of America
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION



EXPERIMENTAL



WD2XNV



FX



EXPERIMENTAL



AND LICENSE



 Station Locations
(1) Algona (KING), WA - NL 47-16-33; WL 122-14-27



Frequency Information



Algona (KING), WA - NL 47-16-33; WL 122-14-27



Frequency
Station
Class



Emission
Designator



Authorized
Power



Frequency 
Tolerance (+/-)



0.001-100 MHz FX 1 W (ERP)  



N0N



156.85-225 MHz FX 8 mW (ERP)  



N0N



243.225-1215 MHz FX 8 mW (ERP)  



N0N



332.75 MHz FX 8 mW (ERP)  



N0N



BOEING COMPANY, THE



and
COMMISSION



FEDERAL
COMMUNICATIONS
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August 01, 2021
will expire 3:00 A.M. EST August 01, 2023
This authorization effective











Licensee Name: BOEING COMPANY, THE                   File Number: 0298-EX-CR-2021  Call Sign: WD2XNV



Special Conditions:
(1) One or more frequency assignments were coordinated prior to authorization with



FAA Headquarters, 800 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, DC 20591;
Telephone: 202-267-8699.



(2) The station identification requirements of Section 5.115 of the Commission's Rules
are waived.



(3) Licensee should be aware that other stations may be licensed on these frequencies
and if any interference occurs, the licensee of this authorization will be subject to
immediate shut down.



(4) Stop Buzzer contact Stephen Henning 206-949-4469.
(5) Operation is subject to prior coordination with FAA Northwest Regional Office, 1601



Lind Avenue, S.W. Renton, Washington 98055 PH 206-227-2464.
(6) Operation on this assignment is subject to immediate cessation, if it causes harmful



interference to Army, Air Force, Navy, and FAA assignments.
(7) The use of public safety frequencies listed under rule CFR 90.20 is prohibited.
(8) Licensee must coordinate with Federal Aviation Administration Regional Office prior



to renew this license.
(9) Operation is NOT PERMITTED using the following frequency bands:



59.00-61.00 kHz
2495.00-2505.00 kHz
3400.00-3500.00 kHz
4650.00-4700.00 kHz
4995.00-5005.00 kHz
5450.00-5680.00 kHz
6525.00-6685.00 kHz
8815.00-8965.00 kHz
9995.00-10100.00 kHz
11275.00-11400.00 kHz
13260.00-13360.00 kHz
14990.00-15010.00 kHz
17900.00-17970.00 kHz
19990.00-20010.00 kHz
21924.00-22000.00 kHz
24990.00-25010.00 kHz
75.20-75.40 MHz
608-614 MHz
758-776 MHz
788-806 MHz



(10) Operation is NOT PERMITTED using the following frequencies: 239.3 MHz, 243
MHz, 269.125 MHz, 273.45-273.6 MHz, 284.7 MHz, 285.45 MHz, 338.2 MHz, 978
MHz, and 328-336 MHz, 406-406.1 MHz.



(11) Licensee is permitted using the frequency 332.75 MHz only in the band 328-336
MHz and restricted to it only in glide-slope band.



(12) The applicant must exclude all FAA Air Traffic Control Annex A frequencies.
(13) Operation is NOT PERMITTED using the frequency bands 190-435 KHz, 510-535



KHz, 74.800 -75.200MHz, 101-121.45 MHz, and 121.925-156.75 MHz.
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Lynn Brookhaus
Global Spectrum Management
Federal Legislative Affairs | Government Operations
Office: (425) 234-5931
Cell: (206) 390-8282
lynn.m.brookhaus@boeing.com
 
http://gsm.web.boeing.com
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